Ve City of Sonoma

Department of Public Works
No. 1 The Plaza
Sonoma California 95476-6690
Phone (707) 938-3332 Fax (707) 9383240

February 7, 2020

DeNova Homes
Attn: Peter Giles
1500 Willow Pass Court

Concord, CA 94565
peiles@denovahomes.com

RE: Flow test information for: Jones Street and Napa Road, Sonoma, CA 95476

Dear Pete:

A flow test was performed on February 7, 2020 by Jesse Mazza and Kevin Stovall of the City of
Sonoma Water Department at the fire hydrant located @ 1377 Jones Street.

The residual hydrant is at 1377 Jones Street.

The test hydrant is at 426 Napa Road.

The static pressure is 75 pounds per square inch.
The residual pressure is 63 pounds per square inch.
The hydrant flow was 1121 gallons per minute.
The main size is 8”.

If you need further information, please contact Jesse Mazza @ 933-2231 or our Public Works
Dept @ 938-3332.

Sincerely,

Colleen Pratt
Administrative Assistant

cc: Jesse Mazza




